
CRW.510.029.6534 

From: Sonja Bauer 
Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 202015:21:48+1000 
To: Rowan Harris 
Cc: Michelle Fielding;Sonja Bauer 
Subject: FW: Recommendation 15 ·Report [CM-COMP.FID19141] ·confidential and 
commercially sensitive 
Attachments: 534734_3.pdf, RG Report to the CRL RG Committee.PDF, RG Report 11 
February 2020.pdf, RG Report 4 December 2019.pdf, Crown Melbourne Responsible Gaming Stats 
expl 4 December 2019.pdf, Crown Melbourne Responsible Gaming Stats expl 11 February 2020.pdf, 
Crown Melbourne Responsible Gaming Stats expl 1 April2020.pdf, RG Report 1 April 2020.pdf 

Dear Rowan, 

As requested, attached please f ind the RG Reports provided to the Crown Resorts Limited 
Responsible Gaming Committee at each Committee meeting since October 2019. 

Please note, these RG Reports are provided on the same terms as per the letter dated 22 November 
2019, attached in the email below for your reference . 

Please contact me if you have any queries or concerns. 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au 

responsiblegaming 
AWARENESS. ASSISTAJ'lCE SUPPORT 

Gambler's/ Gambllng Help 1800 858 858 
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098 

Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Michelle Fielding 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:35 AM 

Subject: Recommendation 15 - Report [CM-COMP.FID19141] 

Morning Steve 

Please see attached the Report which was provided to the Crown Resorts Limited Responsible 
Gaming Committee, as requested in your email of 12 November 2019. Please let me know if you 
have any queries or concerns. 

Regards 



CRW.510.029.6535 

Michelle Fielding I Group General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts limited 
I w: 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au 


